
P:\Plan Commission\Agendas\2016\September 20, 2016 Agenda.doc

AGENDA FOR THE
PLAN COMMISSION

Date and Time: Tuesday, September 20, 2016, 5:15 PM
Location: Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Plan Comm Notices: Mayor Palm, P. Wedekind, D. Thurow, R. Franzen, P.Liston, J. O’Neill, T. Kolb, K.

Fitzwilliams
Others Noticed: T. Pinion, E. Geick, Atty. A. Bolin, Church of the Nazarene, HARDEB LLC, Dave Mitchell, Scott

Hewitt, Library, and Media.

PETITIONERS OR REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PRESENT OR SUBJECT WILL NOT BE HEARD BY THE
COMMISSION!

1. Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Approve agenda.
c. Approve August 16, 2016 meeting minutes.

2. Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for
Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

3. Public Hearing
a. Public Hearing to consider the request by Church of the Nazarene for a conditional permit use permit to allow a

variable message sign in an R-1A Single-Family Residential zoning district, located in the SE ¼ of Section 26,
T11N, R6E, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin at 1800 Crawford Street at 1800 Crawford Street, Baraboo.

b. Public Hearing to consider the request of HARDEB LLC for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the construction of
a new Type I Eating Establishment with a drive-thru and pickup service in a B-2 Central Neighborhood zoning
district, located in the NW ¼ of Section 35, T12N, R6E, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin at 844 8th

Avenue.

4. New Business
a. Consideration of the Church of the Nazarene’s request for a conditional permit use permit to allow a variable

message sign in an R-1A Single-Family Residential zoning district, located in the SE ¼ of Section 26, T11N, R6E,
City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin at 1800 Crawford Street at 1800 Crawford Street, Baraboo.

b. Consideration of HARDEB LLC’s request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the construction of a new Type I
Eating Establishment with a drive-thru and pickup service in a B-2 Central Neighborhood zoning district, located
in the NW ¼ of Section 35, T12N, R6E, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin at 844 8th Avenue.

c. Consideration of a site plan for a proposed multi-tenant retail building that will include a Type I Eating
Establishment with a drive-thru and pick up service at 844 8th Avenue for HARDEB LLC.

d. Consideration of the Final Plat for the 2nd Addition to Pleasant View, a 10-lot residential subdivision on the east
side of CTH T (Taft Ave) at Tillberry Drive, located in the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 30, T12N, R7E in the
City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin for D Mitchell LLC.

e. Review a Conceptual Development Plan in accordance with Step 2 of the PUD Process for the proposed
redevelopment of the former Blue & White Motel Site, located on the southeast corner of Walnut and Mulberry
Street in an R-3 multi-family residential zoning district.

4. Adjournment Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee
Agenda prepared byKris Jackson, 355-2730,Ext.309

Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson on September 14, 2016

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at
the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700, during regular business hours at least 48
hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo who are not members of the above
Council, committee, commission or board may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH.

Members noticed must notify the person who prepared
agenda (see below) at least 24 hours before the meeting
as to whether they will not be able to attend this
meeting.



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting August 16, 2016

Call to Order – Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM.

Roll Call – Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Pat Liston, Jim O’Neill, Tom Kolb, and Kate
Fitzwilliams

Also in attendance were Mike Palm, Ed Geick, Tom Pinion, Dan Gander, Roger Mislivecek, Chris Janson, Pat Cannon, Greg
Wise, Musa Ayar, Laura Jelle, Andy Bingle, Sonja Stauffacher, Jim Bowers, John Alt, Carolyn Wastlund, and Ben Bromley.

Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Wedekind noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Agenda Approval: Kolb moved, Liston seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously.
c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Liston, seconded by O’Neill to approve the minutes of the June 21, 2016 meeting.

Motion carried unanimously.

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission action if recognized by
the presiding officer.) There were no speakers.

Greg Wise called the BEDC meeting to order and noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Present were Wise, Jelle, Alt,
Ayar, Bingle, Bowers, Palm, Stauffacher. Umhoefer, Burgi, and Taylor were Absent. Wise made a motion to recess for the Plan
Commission to discuss agenda items not related to Eastside Corridor Plan, and then reconvene in a joint meeting with the Plan
Commission to review the draft of Eastside Corridor Plan Components and Recommendations. Motion was seconded, and
carried.

Public Hearing
a. Public Hearing to consider request of Daniel R and Tiffany A Gander for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the sale of

limited sporting goods and firearms as a Home Occupation at 209 Lynn Avenue, Baraboo, Wisconsin – There were no
speakers so the hearing was declared closed.

New Business
a. Consideration of Daniel R and Tiffany A Gander’s request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the sale of limited sporting

goods and firearms as a Home Occupation at 209 Lynn Avenue, Baraboo, Wisconsin. – Daniel Gander, 209 Lynn Avenue
introduced himself to the Commission. Pinion said that Mr. and Mrs. Gander met with Chief Schauf and himself and
expressed an interest in a home occupation for their residence, which is a single-family residence located in a Neighborhood
Residential Office Zoning District, which home occupations are allowed as conditional uses in this district. Gander said that
he is requesting a conditional use to allow sales of firearms and associated items. He said it is basically a mail order business,
and he is fully licensed through the ATF, and has a Wisconsin Sellers Permit. He said that appearance of the property is be
unchanged except for a 2x2 sign next to the front door. Gander said that all inventory and items waiting for customers to
pick up will be locked up. He said that there will be closed-circuit cameras put up if approved, and he has reinforced door
frames for extra security. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Franzen to approve the proposed Home Occupation as a
Conditional Use with the conditions that: no new buildings are allowed on the site; no additions to existing buildings are
allowed; and the inventory of firearms is limited to only those that have been pre-ordered by customers. On roll call vote for
the motion, Ayes – Thurow, Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, and Wedekind. Nay – Fitzwilliams. Motion carried 6-1.

b. Consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map of Lots 7 (208 Madison St) and 11 (207 Monroe St) in Walnut Hill
subdivision, located in the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 26, T12N, R6E, in the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin, for
Roger Mislivecek.– Roger Mislivecek, 208 Madison Street introduced himself to the Commission. Pinion said initially
Mislivecek wanted to construct a shed on the vacant lot. Unfortunately in the City of Baraboo an accessory structures on a
vacant lot in the absence of a principal structure is not allowed. Therefore, he couldn’t do that unless he would deed restrict
the two properties. He said that Mislivecek chose to adjust his property lines. It was moved by Liston, seconded by O’Neill
to approve the CSM as presented. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams,
Wedekind, and Thurow. Nay – 0. Motion carried 7-0.

c. Consider updating the City of Baraboo Official Map – Pinion said that the Official Map by Statute is something that Cities
can adopt to identify, not only the existing infrastructure but its waterways, railroad, streets, parks, historic districts, and
importantly, future road connections. The Commission will start seeing this as an annual agenda item. Liston moved, Thurow
seconded to approve the Official Map. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams,
Wedekind, Thurow, Franzen. Nay – 0. Motion carried 7-0.

BEDC joined the Plan Commission for the final agenda item.

Call to Order – At approximately 5:30 PM, Greg Wise reconvened with all members noted remaining present. It was agreed that
Phil Wedekind would chair the joint session.



d. Review Draft of Eastside Corridor Plan Components and Recommendations with the Baraboo Economic Development
Commission – Chris Jansen from MSA Professional Services provided an overview of the draft plan.

The following was noted:

MSA is not recommending any changes to the existing land use plan for the area.
A set of design guidelines should be included in the plan.

A summary of the recommendations from MSA is:
1. Inform the property owners about the design guidelines and solicit their input.
2. Street scaping will assist in redeveloping the area.
3. Rules regarding the signage need to be completed
4. Landscaping on private property needs to be addressed
5. The long term use and increased involvement regarding the Fairgrounds needs to be discussed.
6. Redevelopment opportunities are to be identified for specific sites.

Streetscape improvements
Currently the parking lots come all the way to the sidewalks. By adding the setbacks it would provide a safer walking area and
provide a softer look to the corridor. The DOT in their future plans may address the installation of a dedicated turn lane
(TWDAL) and reduction to two lanes (one in each direction).

School Crossing
The current crossings for school children require crossings at uncontrolled intersections. This created a major safety concern for
the students, crossing guard and drivers. This safety issue should be addressed with the emphasis on increased safety.

The potential re-alignment of Jefferson Street should include the option of controlling the areas to provide both better access and
safety. The re-alignment of the intersection should assist the area businesses in potential redevelopment.

MSA indicated that the following areas also need to be addressed:
1. Establishment of priorities and a timeline
2. Determining responsible parties for action items
3. Determining potential funding sources for assisting in the redevelopment of the area. This includes the analysis of

creating a TIF district for the area.
4. Use of the Jackson property currently owned by the City.
5. Discussion with the Fair Board regarding their future land use plans and opportunity to increase use of the grounds
6. Discussion of creating affordable housing opportunities

Plan Commission and BEDC input included a request to address site redevelopment beyond physical changes.

Commissioner and Staff Comments
City Administrator Ed Geick indicated that the City has been approached about taking ownership of the former Train Depot.
The current owners have indicated that they would be willing to gift the property to the city at no cost.

Mayor Palm indicated that he would like to create an Ad Hoc Committee to review the property and determine its potential uses.
Membership in the Ad Hoc Committee would be comprised of Plan Commission, City Council and BEDC members.

It was noted that the next BEDC meeting would again address the Eastside Corridor Plan with MSA making additional
recommendations.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:43PM.

Adjournment - It was moved by Liston and seconded by Kolb to adjourn at 6:40 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

Phil Wedekind, Greg Wise Patrick Cannon,
Mayor Designee BEDC Chairman BEDC Recorder



PLAN COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY
September 20, 2016

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF THE CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE’S REQUEST FOR A
CONDITIONAL PERMIT USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGN IN AN R-
1A SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT, LOCATED IN THE SE ¼ OF
SECTION 26, T11N, R6E, CITY OF BARABOO, SAUK COUNTY, WISCONSIN AT 1800
CRAWFORD STREET AT 1800 CRAWFORD STREET, BARABOO.

SUMMARY OF ITEM C: The Church of the Nazarene is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a12 sq ft electronic
variable message sign that is part of their monument sign on Madison Avenue. Pursuant to the City’s Sign Code, all
variable message signs are regulated as Conditional Uses.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Section 17.37 – Conditional Use Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete and have
reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve / Deny Conditional Use Permit (with certain conditions?)
______________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF HARDEB LLC’S REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO
ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW TYPE I EATING ESTABLISHMENT WITH A
DRIVE-THRU AND PICKUP SERVICE IN A B-2 CENTRAL NEIGHBORHOOD ZONING
DISTRICT, LOCATED IN THE NW ¼ OF SECTION 35, T12N, R6E, CITY OF BARABOO,
SAUK COUNTY, WISCONSIN AT 844 8TH AVENUE.

SUMMARY OF ITEM D& E: HARDEB LLC has an accepted Offer to Purchase a 1.34-acres site on the north side of
8th Avenue between Draper Street and Berkley Blvd. They are proposing to develop a new 3 to 4 tenant Commercial
Building that will include at least one Type 1 Eating Establishment (defined as “a licensed eating establishments that do not,
and will not have a liquor license, drive-thru service, or pick-up service, and will operate no longer than fifteen (15) hours a
day) but they need a CUP since their project needs a drive-thru / pickup service.

HARDEB LLC has submitted their CUP Application along with the requisite site plan, landscaping plan, site lighting
plan, and stormwater management computations, all of which are included in the packet.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Section 17.37 – Conditional Use Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete and have
reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve / Deny Conditional Use Permit (with certain conditions?)
ACTION: Approve / Conditionally Approve / Deny Site Plan
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF THE FINAL PLAT FOR THE 2ND ADDITION TO PLEASANT VIEW, A
10-LOT RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION ON THE EAST SIDE OF CTH T (TAFT AVE) AT
TILLBERRY DRIVE, LOCATED IN THE SW ¼ OF THE SW ¼ OF SECTION 30, T12N, R7E IN
THE CITY OF BARABOO, SAUK COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR D MITCHELL LLC.

SUMMARY OF ITEM F: This item is a follow-up to our review and approval of the Preliminary Plant for the 2nd

Addition to Pleasant View at our May 17th meeting. Mr. Mitchell has purchased Lot 54 and the westerly portion of Lot 53
(former part of the Pleasant View Condominiums) from Baraboo National Bank. He is proposing to create 10 new lots as
shown on the attached Plat. The five new lots (1 through 5) around the private cul-de-sac will be developed as single-
family homes. For what it’s worth, the original condominium plat had five duplexes planned around this cul-de-sac. The
five new lots (6 though 10) along Park View Drive will be developed as duplexes. The original developer had planned
five 4-unit buildings in this area.



Pursuant to Ch 236 of the Wisconsin State Statutes, approval of a Preliminary Plat entitles the developer to approval of
any subsequent Final Plat(s) that is/are submitted within the 36 months following approval of the Preliminary Plat, unless
that time is extended by mutual agreement, provided the Final Plat substantially conforms to the Preliminary Plat. Since
the land comprising this Preliminary Plat was part of two previously approved and fully improved Final Plats, there is no
need for a Sub-Divider’s Agreement or the City Engineer’s approval of plans and specs.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Chapter 18 – Subdivision and Platting, I have found the Final Plat to be complete and have reviewed it for
compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve/Conditionally Approve / Deny the Final Plat of the Second Addition to Pleasant View

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: REVIEW A CONCEPTUAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH STEP 2 OF
THE PUD PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT OF THE FORMER BLUE &
WHITE MOTEL SITE, LOCATED ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF WALNUT AND
MULBERRY STREET IN AN R-3 MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT.

SUMMARY OF ITEM G: This is only the review of a preliminary concept plan. Should this project proceed, it will
likely be a PUD with a full GDP/SIP submittal that will be carefully reviewed by the Commission at a future date.

D Mitchell LLC has purchased this 3.54-acre property and is looking at options for its redevelopment. The property is
zoned R-3, which limits any building to a maximum of 4 units. The size of the property would allow a maximum of 44
units under our zoning but Mr. Mitchell is not looking to maximize the density. Rather, he would like to maintain the
existing single-family home, create 3 new single-family lots, and develop a fifth parcel with multi-family development
project consisting of two or three buildings.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Section 17.36B – Planned Unit Developments, I have found the application to be complete and have reviewed
it for compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Provide informal feedback relating to the proposed land division. No formal action is necessary
and any feedback you care to offer is non-binding.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________















X:\files\1262 Dominos\Dwg\Design\1262 Site.dwg | 9/8/2016 4:21:40 PM

A
rc

h
it

e
c
tu

ra
l

D
e

s
ig

n
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
ts

,
In

c
.

Í Ø ÛÛÌ ÒË Ó ÞÛÎ

ßÍ ÒÑ ÌÛÜ

D
O

M
IN

O
'S

&
T

E
N

A
N

T
S

B
A

R
A

B
O

O

ð çóè óî ð ïê

ïêóð çë

ÕòÖÑ Ø Ò Í Ñ Ò

ÎòÖÑ Ø Ò ÍÑ Ò

Ü ®¿© ² Þ§æ

Ý ¸»½µ»¼ Þ§æ

Ü ¿¬»æ

Í½¿ »́æ

Ö±¾ Ò«³ ¾»®æ

REVISION:

818 N Meadowbrook Ln
Waunakee, WI 53597
Phone: (608) 849-9378

C200

PAVEMENT KEY












